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ADDENDUM # 1 
 
 

ITB REBID 2023-818, SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN RENOVATION 
 

 
 
ADDENDUM DATE:     December 07, 2022.  Revised/ Re-Issued February 23, 2023 
 
REBID DUE DATE/ TIME:    March 16, 2023, 3:00 PM 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This addendum includes the following: 

 
 

 
 

1. Revised Schedule of Events for REBID 
 

2. Answers to Questions Submitted During Original ITB (Dec 2022-Jan 2023) 
 

3. Architect Plans and Specifications Addendum #1 
 
 

 

 

For further information contact: 
Joni Gay, Procurement Manager, CPO 

Phone: 505-334-7656 
Fax: 505-334-7649 

email:  jgay@aztecnm.gov 
  

mailto:kfarmer@aztecnm.gov
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1-   REVISED SCHEDULE OF EVENTS FOR REBID 

Schedule is subject to Change.  The City will make every effort to adhere to the following 
schedule: 
 

Action Responsible Party Due Dates  
 
1.  Issue Invitation to Bid 

 
City Purchasing 

 
February 23, 2023 

2.  Pre-bid Meeting 
      (non-mandatory) 

 
Bidders/ City 

 
March 01, 2023           3:00 PM 

3.  Acknowledgement 
      of Receipt Form 

 
Bidders 

 
March 02, 2023           5:00 PM 

4.  Deadline to submit  
     Questions 

 
Bidders 

 
March 07, 2023         10:00 AM 

5.  Final Response to Written  
      Questions 

 
City Purchasing 

 
March 09, 2023 

 
6.  Submission of Bids 

 
Bidders 

 
March 16, 2023           3:00 PM 

 
7.  Bid Review 

City Purchasing/ 
Evaluation Committee 

 
March 20-22, 2023 

 
8.  Commission Approval 

 
City Commission 

 
March 28, 2023 

 
9.  Contract Award 

 
City Purchasing 

 
March 30, 2023 

 

2-   ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED DURING FIRST INVITIATION TO BID 

 
Question 1:  Are bidders to include the following: 

Taxes?  Answer:  No.  Total bid amount shall exclude tax. 
 

Bonding?  Answer:  Yes.  See ITB page 7, Bid bond form on page 23.  Performance  
Bond, page 7.  Labor and Material Payment Bond will also be required by the awarded  
bidder (see sample Contract Forms starting on page 28). 

 
Textura fee?  Answer:  Not applicable. 

 
Question 2:  Is there a Wage Decision?  Answer:  Yes.  Appendix E of ITB, pages 124-131. 
 
Question 3:  What is the bidding Pricing Good Through Date?  Answer:  Sixty (60) days from the 
bid opening date. 
 
 
Question 4:  After 60 days, is there a clause for Stored Materials or Price Escalation?  Answer:  
Materials may be stored on site.  A price escalation clause is not included.  See the following: 
 (1) Article 5-Site Conditions, Section 5.02, E. Possible Time & Cost Adjustments, pg 41.  

(2) General Conditions, Article 11-Changes to Contract, section 11.07 Change of  
Contract Price, pages 66-67. 

 
Question 5:  Will photos of the equipment be provided?  No.  Visit site if photos are required. 
 
Question 6:  Are any removed items to be cleaned or repaired?  Answer:  No.  Owner will clean 
and repair as needed. 
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3-   ARCHITECT PLANS AND SPECFICIATIONS ADDENDUM 1 
  
The following pages 4-10 address additions and questions submitted regarding Appendix A, 
Technical Specifications. 
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